

# Loïg CRUAUD

#### **Contact details:**

Phone:

+36 20 429 23 57

Fmail:

cruaud.loig@gmail.com

Address:

Vésö ut 17, 5000, Szolnok Hungary

Nationality : French Age :

48 years License:

Car, Motorcycle, Boat

#### PROFESSIONAL PROFIL:

Methods and industrialization manager with more than 10 years of experience in Eastern Europe. Expertise in organization, planning, budget management, as well as in team leadership and coordination. Open to exchanges and constructive dialogue with teams to develop and advance a common strategy. Proven skills in problem solving and implementation of continuous improvement approaches to optimize industrial processes and guarantee sustainable results.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:

LE BELIER (BSM) - Szolnok, Hungary

Machining Methods, Industrialization & Cutting tools Manager March. 2007 - Nov. 2024

Organization and planning of the Methods team's activities.

Management, industrialization and monitoring of projects (costs and deadlines).

Definition and implementation of machining processes.

Supervision and technical support of production.

Provision of technical expertise in machining.

Optimization of manufacturing processes.

Monitoring and control of costs related to cutting tools.

Implementation of a continuous improvement approach.

Identification and resolution of production problems.

LE BELIER (BSM) - Szolnok, Hungary

Methods Coordinator

Jan. 2005 - March. 2007

Industrialization project management: development of production methods,

Definition of processes and deployment of appropriate tools for effective optimization.

Close collaboration with production teams and suppliers to ensure the quality, compliance and profitability of operations.

Implementation of digital solutions: implementation and management of software dedicated to production monitoring and performance analysis:

Implementation and monitoring of continuous improvement.

LE BELIER (BSM) - Szolnok, Hungary

**Methods Technician** 

Jul. 2001 - Dec. 2004

Implementation and management of statistical process control (SPC) software to optimize production quality

Deployment of production monitoring software solutions, with proactive management of tools, equipment and production processes, with the aim of ensuring continuous improvement of quality and efficiency.

Recif - Aussonne, France

Operator setter on numerical control machine.

Jul. 2000 - Sept. 2000

Adjustment and manufacturing carried out on numerical control machine tools..

Recif - Aussonne, France

Internship in a Company

May. 2000 - Jul. 2000

Internship in a company to obtain validation of the BTS Mechanical Production.

Proteg - Limoges, France

Operating agent

Août. 1999 - Sept. 1999

Monitoring and verification of industrial installations.

Ambos Frères et Fils - Soufenheim, France

Operator setter on numerical control machine.

Jul. 1998 - August. 1998

Adjustment and manufacturing carried out on numerical control machine tools...

Ambos Frères et Fils - Soufenheim, France

Internship in a Company

1998 - 1998

Internship in a company to obtain validation of the BAC Pro Mechanical Production

Dassault Aviation - Poitiers. France

Internship in a Company

1997 - 1997

Internship in a company to obtain validation of the CAP/BEP Mechanical Production.

Renosol - Poitiers, France

Maintenance and care agent

Nov. 1996 - August. 1997

Preventive maintenance and cleaning of printing equipment

LANGUAGES: French English Hungarian

## **INTERESTS:**

An interest for planes, cars, motorbikes, and bicycles.

## **EDUCATION:**

High school J.B de Baudre - Agen, France **BTS Mechanical Production** 1999 - 2001

High school L. Coufgnal - Strasbourg, France **BAC PRO Mechanical Production** 1997 - 1999

High school Réaumur - Poitiers, France **BEP Mechanical Production** 1995 - 1997